
Town of Windham
Planning Department

8 School Road
Windham, ME  04062

voice 207.894.5960 fax 207.892.1916

www.windhamweb.com

MEMO

DATE: March 20, 2014

TO: Windham Planning Board
FROM: Ben Smith, Planning Director
Cc: Wayne Wood, PLS, Wayne T. Wood & Co.

Kyle Rich

RE: Zoning Amendment Request – portion of Waterhouse property, Tax Map 14; Lot 17J,
and portion of Rich property, Tax Map 50; Lot 1A

Farm-Residential (FR) to Medium-Density Residential (RM) & Roosevelt Trail
Business and Professional Office Overlay (BPO)

At the Town Council meeting on March 11, 2014, the Council sent the attached rezoning request
to the Planning Board for review and recommendation.  Please note that during Council
discussion, the scope of the proposed changed.  The applicant had originally requested a zone
change for a 65,000 square foot portion of the Waterhouse property from Farm-Residential (FR)
to Medium-Density Residential (RM) and Roosevelt Trail Business and Professional Office
Overlay (BPO).  Based on Council discussion, the zone change request now also includes the
portion of the Rich property that is currently zoned FR and BPO, which is also proposed to
change to RM and BPO.  The applicant has provided an updated sketch on the Town’s Tax Map
showing this update to the original request.

The 65,000 square foot portion of the Waterman property proposed for rezoning will be added to
the applicant’s abutting property at 570 Roosevelt Trail, if the zone change request is approved.
The purpose of the zone change request and transfer to the abutting property would be to give the
applicant enough land to build an additional four dwelling units on the property, which is
currently occupied by three 4-unit buildings.

Please note that the current application is for the rezoning of property only. Any additional
dwelling units would need to be approved as an amendment to the Top of the Hill Subdivision
and Site Plan, originally approved in 1996 and amended in 1998.



- 2 -

Zoning Amendment Process
The Planning Board must hold a public hearing prior to making a recommendation on this item
to the Town Council. The Town Council will need to vote on the proposed changes to the
zoning map for the changes to be officially approved.

There are no specific standards in the Town ordinance by which to judge the proposed zoning
change, but State statute requires all proposed zoning changes and zoning map amendments to be
consistent with the goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan.
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Town of Windham
Planning Department

8 School Road
Windham, ME  04062

voice 207.894.5960 fax 207.892.1916

www.windhamweb.com

MEMO

DATE: January 28, 2014

TO: Tony Plante, Town Manager
FROM: Ben Smith, Assistant Town Planner
Cc: Wayne Wood, PLS, Wayne T. Wood & Co.

Kyle Rich

RE: Zoning Amendment Request – portion of Waterhouse property, Tax Map 14; Lot 17J
Farm-Residential (FR) to Medium-Density Residential (RM) & Roosevelt Trail
Business and Professional Office Overlay (BPO)

The Planning Department has received a zoning amendment request to rezone a portion of a 10
acre undeveloped property on Pope Road, identified on Tax Map 14; Lot 17J. The property is
located near the northern end of Pope Road, just north of Starlit Way. The request is to change
the zoning for a portion of the property from Farm-Residential (FR) to Medium-Density
Residential (RM), along with an extension of the Roosevelt Trail Business and Professional
Office Overlay (BPO).

The applicant’s representative has stated in the attached application that a 65,000 square foot
portion of this property is proposed for rezoning, and if approved, will be added to the
applicant’s abutting property at 570 Roosevelt Trail. The purpose of the zone change request
and transfer to the abutting property would be to give the applicant enough land to build an
additional four dwelling units on the property, which is currently occupied by three 4-unit
buildings.

Please note that the current application is for the rezoning of property only. Any additional
dwelling units would need to be approved as an amendment to the Top of the Hill Subdivision
and Site Plan, originally approved in 1996 and amended in 1998.

Zoning Amendment Process
If the Town Council chooses to start this request through the zoning amendment process, the
Planning Board will review the submitted information and make a recommendation to the Town
Council.  A public hearing will be part of the Planning Board’s review.
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The recommendation from the Planning Board will be sent back to the Town Council for final
action.  Only the Town Council can make changes to the zoning map or zoning standards.

There are no specific standards in the Town ordinance by which to judge the proposed zoning
change. Section 107 of the Land Use Ordinance (page 1-3) states that, “After review and
recommendation by the Planning Board, this chapter may be amended in accordance with the
Town Charter.” That being said, State statute requires all proposed zoning changes and zoning
map amendments to be consistent with the goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan.
































	PB memo_Kyle Rich request_FR-RM_combined_03-20-14.pdf
	PB memo_Kyle Rich request_FR-RM_03-20-14.pdf
	Rich Rezone map_revised.pdf

	Kyle Rich request_FR-RM_combined 01-28-14.pdf
	Kyle Rich request_FR-RM_memo 01-28-14.pdf
	it@town.windham.me.us_20140128_113846.pdf


